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den, Robert ¢, Bynd
Sen. Joln V. Tunrey

Dear Senators,

John W.Desn I[I1's disclosures in the att-ched letter may interest you in your
consideration of ithe nominstion of L. Patrick Urey becanse of what it says of Hr,
Uray and his conduct ani because of Mr, Desn's refusal to appear before the Sonate.

It&ﬁn}ctlﬁ,shllammafw}ntm&uﬁmnmﬂ&uﬁmyhnmmm
from you and want %o continue hiding from you and from the coumntry,

88 FOIng Sox the yinite Houge during his criminal asctivity
and at the time of the Watergste arrests. When Ken Clawson put out the word that Hunt's
enployment had ended months sarlier he dissembled. So successful was this disinformation
mtmcurmtiuumorﬁﬂmﬁmtmmrﬁngfwﬂw Creeps.,

it secns to me that with s White House employee, anc especially on e on Hunt'sg
level, engaged in evimingl activity, the obligations of the FBI far transcended anye
thing Hr, Gmﬁmiamdhgnum&aaﬁammmﬁmﬁaﬂsmﬂﬁngﬁr.”mﬁm
copies of the FEl's reports,

In his letter of Ostober 19, 1972 to me, Y. Deen elimfnates any possibility of
innoe:mee on Hr, Gray®s park. I asked for the records of the finsl days of Hunt's
White House employment under 5 U.S.0. 552. ¥r, Desn told me that “The inforsation
M&mmmmm&mht&Pﬁsmmﬁlmﬁmunnmmn
part of its investigatory files. " So, Mre Vean and kr. Yray both knew that as of the
time of th: arrests and for the perdod prececding it Fr. Hunt was working for the
Wiite House. MuSamtqmwmmmﬁhat”m-ewmﬁto&mm
representations. In itself, in my view, this was enough %o requirve crimingl investigne
tions within the White House, not keeping the White House informed of everything the
Fﬂlmlemﬁxg.mﬁr.@mmmtmmmhmmmmzmqmﬁm
afmtnmvfnrthemmﬁmﬂmtd‘htemtanﬁhisahilitytawpeﬁithm
conflicts of interest can't be evolded, Heanwhile, there is the yooord of this
MmMMmZam%mtﬁJm in supresaing as well as
mmﬁmmmmmtﬂmtmmmﬂhﬁeﬁmuwumtm.

fir. Yean has not replicd to my letter of Gotober 20, 1972, despite the clear
requirements of 5 U.5.0.552 that reply be “prompt™. Koreover, the ¥hite Nouse had
umraathem;mqwmm-umgmmmwnm,mthepnha.w&nrm
ﬁmlnu@amul&mtmpeﬂy‘aawiw&Iﬁﬂﬁitiaoﬁmthatitmmt
By, Hunt's interest Hyr,. Desn was serving but that of the ¥hite Fouse,

Hunt®s relstions with the Mulien public relations fiym have never been honestly
end completely reported, including by Br. Sennettinhds public statoments. You will note
that my letter to kr, Dean repests sn eerlier request Tor the Mullen agency's governe
mtmm.ﬁymmatmmtmmbymammamngartafmmzy
is o aifynuhareuiasa&it.ﬁmwtmmsm.zmww
make mmtkfm%hm%mﬁmfnrmmofﬂum&imm;m
funds att mmmmmamm#hw'mm

27 1 should explain that I am a wrl what is known ag investiga
raporter, f:th previous expericnes as an m’m:géfmﬁh; and in Intnll;;am. i

¥From his own biographical material, which hes bsen universally ignoved, it would
mt&tﬂmtmm@wmdmﬁemmmﬁmhamﬁthmen.Iiealao-
Mam:mﬁmih&mﬂtﬁ&ymhyﬂ&ﬁ&mﬁﬂm,mmtm“ﬂlmw
while ho wes with CIA, The Hullen ageney itself did CIi work, includine in  an esvider




area of Hut's specialisation, Cubas. I cannot understund why nobody questioned the
Sumett explanation of Hunt's work from the dime it was first reported, Do you really
believe it was necessary to hive a publio-relations agency to get the Preosident's
denghter on TV in public-service announcements? Or that Emt's rols in this was indispen~
sable? These are only two of my reasons for wanting to lmow of the public money that
went to the Mullen agency and how Hunt was reslly spending it.

Horeover, lunt was not o were hired pen st Sullem, as he and they alleged. According
to Hunt hinself he was & nember of the board and a vics mosident. My private information,
from an undispeachable but confidential source, is that Hunt's conrections with “wllen
did not Serminate with announcegent of the termination. ionths later it existed,

Kmmmmmhmmafaﬁaﬁwammmﬁ@mIm;mrkﬁﬁ.aas;’{
2an report mors because your proper public function is an examination of Fr. Gray's
record, his sulfability, and how he moets confliets of intersst. IT I could establish
these things without leaving home snd with no resourses, 8o I have to sug est that the
FBI had greater capebility and had to have developed “Momm-armke?t
from doing it. In the last analysis, all of this is Hr. »ay.

It is not searet that Hunt was workiang for the White House dirvectly and for the
government if not the White House under 2 govermment contract with the Mullen agenoy -
both at thh sane time and at the time he was sngaped i S5 et Bl BCT ritv, Can you
concedve of the P5I doing its duty and not conducting sn investigation to see if the
eriminal Hunt in his criminal activity might luve spent any taxpayers® money in his
oriminal activity? (which was for the White House). If Mo, Gray did mot cause such an
investigation to be made can he posaibly be trusted with the high office of Director of
the FRI? In considering this guestion, I urge you to bear in mdnd that both employments
are & matter of public record, s0 it is not possibls that the FBI and ¥p. Gray 4id not
know. I am not suggesting s lack of Fil professionslism, I en sugoesting political control.

There are so nmany, nauy nore questions Kr. “ray did not mddvess with you if I oan
j@-m@%@p@m@&ﬁﬂdmmmmmmmh
be lesked if he did not tell you. He was not a noble spirit unlosding iteelf, He was
foliowing the traditional practise of sll spooks during history, teliing you wimt he hed
to expect you would know to make it seem thai he was reslly levelling with you.

If 1 pould continue this at great length and will devote more time %o it should
You so desire, 1 close with another subject of wnavoidable FEI investigation unless
politios} conirol prevented it, Again what I will say is not secrot and is from the
press. There was a iragic accident in which Hr. Hunt's wife lost her 1ife. She was
found to be caryying $10,000 in $100-dollar bilis, the largest dencednation of which
binks do not keep records on handing thes oute Under any circumstsnces, this is not
normsl, especially oot for a women who is slispgedly carrying this money for o normel
husiness investeent and whon she lme & cheekbook with her showing scue $3,000 in her
account. The authorities did not turn this momey over to ¥r, “unt fmediately, if they
have yet. Yespits the statement ho and othors made that he was the owner of the money,
it secns %o have gone to hor esiate, not to him. This say be imvaterial. According to a

: poeter, some of the bills were from the Hew York Federal Reserve Bank, not

the already~laundered fioride source., Do you realiy tidnk thet o diligent L. ‘ade
ri@:woxwammm:oftmmMdhavami&mimﬁmmtomﬁ
this treamue could have been pruvided by ¥r. Vesoo? I an not saying it was. I am asiking
1L investigation to learn if it wes was wade under Fr, Uray's direction end if §% was not,
is he serving a political or a public interest?

Inharent in Hr, Dean's letter to ue is the statesent that White House smployment by
Bunt was ordminal, slthough I don % think he meant to say it. If my letter to hin or sy~
thing else required Nurther explaflation, please ask. I will be sway during the working
day fomorrow and I will be in Washington Saturday. Except for this, I do not expect o be
away from home for more than a few noments at & tize for the coming wesk, It does not
concern =2 that I spspect some of Mr. Gray's people may be interested in ny phone,




